Office of Mayor Charlie Hales
City of Portland
REPORT TO COUNCIL

DATE: May 23, 2016
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Charlie Hales

SUBJECT: Accept report from Design Week Portland on Designing for Civic Engagement

| am pleased to submit for your consideration a report from Design Week Portland.

Design Week Portland is a week-long, city-wide series of programs exploring the process, craft,
and practice of design across all disciplines. Its mission is to increase appreciation and
awareness about design and its far-reaching effects on matters of cultural and social relevance,
including community development, education systems, and the economy. This past April during
the Design Week Portland festival, organizers mounted an installation on Pioneer Courthouse
Square to capture citizens' hopes and dreams for our neighborhoods and our city. Nearly 1,000
people weighed in on the issues facing Portland and what we can do about them.

This report shares those results.

Council will hear from:
e Tsilli Pines, Director of Design Week Portland
e Kate Bingaman-Burt, lllustrator, Professor of Graphic Design, Portland State University
e Justen Harn, Executive Director, Portland Community Media

Sincerely,

Cas fe

Charlie Hales
Mayor of Portland

1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340 ¢ Portland, Oregon 97204
MayorCharlieHales@PortlandOregon.gov
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